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Ms. Marie Fay

Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
EPA Headquarters

PO BOX 3000

Johnston Castle Estate, Co. Wexford

Re: Review Application from Lennon Quarries Limited in reiation to a facility at
Tallagh, Belmullet, Co. Mayo

Dear Ms. Fay, &
%\é
The above review application received by this serv1ce©‘h@ August has now been considered.
The assessment is based on a review of documenta&ﬁg;‘submxtted to this office on 30 August
by the Environmental Protection Agency and a %ﬂ%@@lsn conducted on 13 September.
O ’\

In addition to the Environmental Health Sgﬁ%?lo\% this application was referred to the
Emergency Plannmg, Estates-and. Heal@ﬂ’q@tectlon departments in the Health Service
Executive on 28 August:and no commgd?Qhas been recewed to date.- .

WO e e e, |
The Environmental Health Servigefin Mayo has no hlstory of complamts in relatxon to this I
facility. It has taken all commitments to future actions in the enclosed documentation |
including mitigation and further testing as read and all data results have been accepted as
accurate. No additional measurements were undertaken. There are no further comments to
make as a result.

All corréspondence"or any queries with regard to this report including acknowledgement of
this report should be forwarded to me at the above address.

Yours sincerely

oy
Cathbriie/Cosgrove - {/
Principal Environmental Health Officer

- cc Ms Flona McCormaek, PA to Mr. Gavin Maguire, Environmental Health Serv1ce HSE,
Oak House leetree Avenue, Mlllenmum Park Naas Co K1ldare
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